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Mervilla, August 4%, 2021

Subject: RADIO Certification of XPMF

Applicant: XPLORER

Model (HVIN): XPMF

Hosts (HMN): FMF22, FMIF28, FMF3428
FCC ID: XFIMF

IC ID: 8392A-MF

To Whom It May Concern:

We would like to submit the above product for Certification concerning FCC and Canadian rules for Limited
Single Modular Approval process.
Please review all required documents enclosed.

This application is the XPMF range is the coil part of a wireless metal detector.
All XPMF models are identical except for external enclozure size :

» FMF22:(22.5cm

» FMF28: (#28cm

» FMF3428 : $34x28cm

Compliance for RF exposure requirement was demonstrated in this test report.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Regards,

Alain Loubet
Mervilla, August 4%, 2021 //
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